i 21, Barakhamba
Phone: 01143516377
E-mail: contact@apnco.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Indiabulls Constructions Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Indiabulls Constructions Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial
statements').

tion requited by the Companies Act,

5 ith the accounting principles g
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS’) specified under section 133
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its profit and total compreh
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SA’s) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditot's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matetially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appeats to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a matetial misstatement of this other information, we are




Management’s Re

ronsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
tespect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is tesponsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
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going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

£

Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can atise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence tha
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 marerial
misstatement tesulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may mvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

°  FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that tmay cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
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aluate the oversll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includiag the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undetlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify duting our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Otder, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have be

it appears from our examination of those books.

{¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,

.
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of

/

the Act,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 20723 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the ditectors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repost in
‘Annexure B’ Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Compaﬂy has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements as at 31 March 2023— Refer Note 47 to the financial statements,

1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts includjng derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable Josses as at 31 March 2023.
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Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
; rial etther individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other petsons or eatities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

3

(i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (@) and (b} above,

representations under sub-clause 1) and

statement.

contain any mat

Fhe Company has not declared and vaid dividened doeime the ve
+aC Lompany has not declared and pad arvicend during the year.

- As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company

P

only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule H(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requitements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

I

n our opinion and to the best of our in formation and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the

provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co,
Ch

Partner

J\'Iembes:ship No.: 0978

artered Accountants

0055750
New Dealni

UDIN: 23097848BGUTZK 1795

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2023



reference to the Annexure A referred to in

1 e Independent Audito port 10 the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, based on the audit procedu
performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of the Company and
taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other
records exarnined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report
that:

1 In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:
(&) (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b)  The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification of the property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature

of its assets.

> any immovable property (other than immovable properties

d the lease agreements are duly executed in favour

clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d)  The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (and Right of Use

assets) and intangible assets during the year.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on

»Q/

verification carried out by us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly reporting

under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

) (a)  According to the nformation, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, the management has conducted physical verification
of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no discrepancies were noticed
on verification between physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b)  According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institations
on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, clause 3 (i) (b) of the Order is
not applicable.




@)

¢
(e

ee o or advances in the narure of loans, secured or ansecured o
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) and Co
loans o fellow subsidiary companies.

sany has granted
The Company has granted loans to fellow subsidiary companies. The details of the same are
given below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Advances in

Particulars Guarantees | Security Loans nature of
loans
Aggregate amount
during the year
-Others {(Fellow 4
N - - 31,211.28 -

Subsidiary Companies)
Balance outstanding as
at balance sheet date
-Others (Fellow
Subsidiary Companies)

- - | 29451047 -
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out by us, the Company has not made any ment or provided

guarantee

oy
e

o
el

or given any security during the year but granted loans to fellow subsidiary

“ompanies. However, the Company has granted loans to fellow subsidiary Companies at nil
interest rate which is lower than the market rate of interest. In respect of such loan, we have
not been provided with adequate explanation of the benefits, if any, accruing to the Company
for giving such loans, we are unable to comment as to whether the terms and conditions of

grant of such loans, are, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification catried out by us, the Company has granted loans to the fellow subsidiary
companies that are repayable on demand. The loans, which were, demanded during the
year have been duly received. For loans outstanding at the year end, we are informed

that the Company has not demanded repayment of any such loan during the year.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such companies.
& b

The Company has not granted any loans which has fallen due during the year. Further,

no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue loans.
The Company has eranted loans which are repayable on demand, as per details below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggrepate of loans
-Repayable on 2,94,510.47 - 2,94,510.47
demand (A)




(iv)

v)

o
wL

terms or period of

repayment (B)
Total (A+B)

Percentage of loans

2,94,510.47 - 2,94.510.47

100%

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification cartied out by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and
guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.

According to the information, explanation and reptesentation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not accepted deposits or deemed deposits to
which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act and the rules framed there under, are applicable. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect

of products/services where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the

]

Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the
framed there under and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

[n cur opinion, and according te the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
tespect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the dues outstanding of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess on account of any dispute, are as

follows:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
statute dues (Rs. in which the dispute is
Lakhs) amount relates pending
| Value Added Tax VAT 214.42 Fly. 2008-09 JC (Appeals)
Act, 1991 Demand
Central Excise Excise duty 15.18 May 2013 to CESTAT,
Tariff Act, 1985 demand Febroary 2016 Mumbai
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Income Tax Act, Tax demand 1,178.78 Ay. 2018-19 Commissioner
1961 {Appeals)
Income Tax Act, Tax demand 1,724.90 Ay, 2021-22 Commissioner
1961 (Appeals)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions were surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) that has not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the records of the compaty examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. The company does not have
any borrowings from financial institutions or government.

According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations

. - . 4 . . 4 -
received from banks and other }filldifffv‘ and written representation received from the

management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that

the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
J J J

institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit

procedures, the Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c)

of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures pecformed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clanse 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securites held in
its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) duting the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

00!
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(i)

{xiv) (a)
)
(xv)
xrt
(xvi)

3

allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly or optionally cor

;

i

during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order 18 not applicable.
& 2 B AGY ts

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as presctibed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the

Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Corapany is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.

Accotdir reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Osder is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable

Indian acco unting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system as
required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size and nature of its

business,

11 . ]

We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for

the period under sudit.

According to the information, explanation and tepresentation provided to us and based on
vetification catried out by us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

o~

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable.
(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable. RN
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The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current finan
well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial Habilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither pive
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabiliges falling due within a perdod of ane year £

the balance date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Section 135 of the Compardes Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social Responsibility

are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Ozder is not applicable.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number.: 005975N

Partner

7ilos oy o
Vikas Aggarwal

N

Membership No.; 097848
UDIN: 23097848BGUTZK 1795

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2023
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Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Bub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act?)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Indiabulls
Constructions Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Qomp;mv for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intetnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
fwaartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"™). These raspozisibﬂities include the design, implementation and
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Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and both, issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note requite that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was establish ed and

H 3

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system with refercnce to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing zmd evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

ssessed risk. The pmaeduxcs selected depend on the auditor’s s judgement, including the assessment of the
ri %ks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.




financial controls with reference to financial staterner

ompany & mternal

igned to

provide reasonable assurance regardin g the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements inclades those policies and proceduses that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company ate being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.’

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overtide of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements to fature periods are subject to the risk that the

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to fnancial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Vikas Agg

Partner ED ACCO

N
Membership No.: 097848
UDIN: 23097848BGUTZK1795

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2023
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{c} Financia s
Other financial

{d) Deferred tax

ey, net

{e) Non-current s as net

{fy Other non-current assets

Current assets

Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
ioans
Other financial assets

{c) Other current assets

Total of Assets

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity share capital

{b) Instruments entirely equity m nature
(c) Other equity

Lisbilities
Non-cusrent Habilities

{a) I

TOVIS

Current labilities

(2) Fraancal hahdines
Barrowings
Trade payables

-total outstanding du

total outstanding dues of sreditors other than nucro and small

enterprises

Other financial i

Redeemable preference shares

(b) Other current liabilities

Towal of Equity and Liabilitics

Summary of significant accounting policies

‘The accompanying notes form an integral part

“Itis is the balance sheet referred 1o in our report of even date.

o Agarwal Prakash & Co

Chartered Accountants

Vikas Agg

Partney

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2023

s of micro and small enterprises

he financial statements.

1

12
13
14
15

6B
98

16
17 A
18

SR

e

188
23
198

51.5¢

7214

348.001

T

1,517.65 3,491.24
3,679.90 3679.90
56.25 168.18
53.07 16.73
1.O0 0.62
234,980.00 289,032.09
497.57 18.51
1,826.03 2,444.68

’ 298,851.95

243,083.18 299,427.63
5.00 5.00
104,828.00 104,828.00

77.41 726.57
7.826.17 12,140.67
87.72 123.41
45,000.00 45,000.00
5,930.32 50,343.05
31.01 51.64

To11,469.18

Pfor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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771,459.11
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Rabul Naik
Whole Time Divector
[DIN: 10161570}
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Aashima Singla
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Priyabrata Pardhi

Company Sccretary Chief Financial Officer



2022

Revenue from op 24
(ther income 25
Towl of Revenue
Expenses
Cost of revenue 26
Cost incurred during the year
decrease/ (Increase) in work in progress
Employee benefits expenses 21
‘tance costs 28
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5
Other expenses 29

Total of Expenses

Profit/ (loss) before exceptional and tax

Eixceptional iterns 48
Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Tax expenses 30
Current tax

Deferred tax charge/ (credit)

Profit/ (Loss) after tax

(ther comprehensive income

A Q) Trems that will not be

d 1o profit or loss

~Re-measurement (foss)/ gains on defined benefit p

(1) Income tax relating to items thar will not be reclassified 10 pr
B (i) Irems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Income tax relating to fems thar will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share 31
Hquity share of par value € 10/- each

Busic %)

Dituted (%)

Summary of significant accounting policies 4

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

11,408.10
2,81042 14,218.52
805.27
49.82
31.01
80.57

15,185.19
664.73

3,685.58

13.49

3,672.09

236

e 536

3,680.45

This is the sratement of profit and loss referced to in our report of even dare

ffor Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fir stration Nu

Vikas Aggarival

Partner

Place: Gurugram
Jate: 29 May 2023

11,565.60

9,181.13

1,213.84 10,394.97

838.42
965.26
68.78
11,870.60
24,138.03

(10,559.18)

(10,559.18)

9.74
(10,549.44)

0.52)

(21,098.88)
(21,098.88)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

.
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ZQ{ dkwff j\
Rahul Naik
Whole Time Director
[ IN: 10161570]
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Adshima Singla
Company Secretary

ﬂl irector
JDIN: 10161675)
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Priyabfata Pardhi
Chief Financial Office
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31 March

A

Cash flow from operating act

Profif/ {Loss) before income tax for the ye

Adjustmenis to reconcile net profit/ (lo Gs} to net cash provided by operating activities:
Deprectation and amorusalion expense 31.01 68.78
Interest expense 49.82 963,98
Intercst income {490.85) (1,832.74
Profit on sale of mutual fund ©.01)
Allowance for expected credit loss on advances .10 11,464.55
Balances written off 22295 305,24
Balanees written back (3,243.80) -
(Provision)/Reversal of gratuty and compensated absences (25.27) 28.65
Loss on sale of property plant & equipment 6.93 11.21

Operating profit before working capital changes and other adjustments 244.47 450.48

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease in inventones 1,973.60 ,203.98
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables 132.28 (189.12)
Decrease in loans, other financial assets and other assets 132.53 136,561.39
{Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables (1,582.72) 1,325.98
Decrease in other financial liabilities, other liabilities and provisions (14,776.97) (42,328.49)

Cash (used in)/generated operating activities (13,876.81) 97,024.23
Income tax refund received, net 54.91 816.94

Net cash (used in)/generated operating activitics o (3.821.90) 97,8417

B. Cash flow from investing activities:

I perty, plans & (4.86)
Proceeds from saie of mutual funds - .01
Inter-comporate loans and advances given (31,211.28) (177,395.77
Inter-corporate loans and advances recerved back 55,417.53 §6,184.24
Interest received on inter-corporate loans given 622.96 1,700.44
Interest recenved on fixed deposit rece 0.23 047
Interest received from investments in debentures 0.00 0.0U
Met cash generated/ (used in) from investing activities 24,825.64 (89,515.87)

C. Cash flow from financing activities:(Refer note 53)
Repayment of mter-corporate borrowsngs (158,338.55) (198,918.97)
Proceeds from inter-corporate borrowings 147487.33 191,500.17
Interest paid on inter-corporate borrowings (116.18) (897.63)
Net cash used in from financing activities (10,967.40) {8,316.43)
D). Increase in cash and cash equivalents, net {(A+B+C) 36.34 8.87
B, Cashand cash equivalents at the beginning of the yeur 16.73 7.86
F. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 53.07 16.73

%ﬁ N(‘W““‘{;ﬂ’ii 5«/
& P

\gj:‘\



i s us per cash

B oand

Heconciliaton of cas
i [SSTRRR
Cash oon hand - -
Balances with scheduled banks
53.07 16.73
16.73

53.07

- In current accounts

‘The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

hus 15 the statement of cash flows referred to tn our report of even dat
Yor Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration NumbegH05575
DESN:
™ :

\!éf

Rahul Naik
Whole Time Director

Director
YDIN: 10161675]

Vikas Aggarwal

Partner

[DIN: 10161570]
M -
Ml

£ &%iﬂ"‘ﬁﬁ‘m % }@EW{"’ 3 e
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Place: Gurugram Aashima Singla Priyabrata Pardhi
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Jate: 29 May 2023




Al arpounein  lakbhs, unless othervise

{4} Eguity share capdml®

Particulars {}yamjf;zamnce ﬁt?;;f; Z?:::’;;iw Balasce as at Izsue of cquity share | Balance as at
PR “ : 3% 3622 -apital during roar] arch 207
01 Aprit 2021 year 31 March 202 capital during the year] 31 March 2023
Eguity share capiral 5.00 5.00 - 5.00
(B) Optionally convertible redecmable preference share®®
Pariculars Pl nEE | e oumpal durimg | DAlanceasat | 0 g | Balance asa
A y ) ch 202!
01 April 2021 the year 31 March 2022 the year 31 March 2023
Optionally convertible redeemable preference share 104,828.00 - 104,828.00 - 104,828.00
(Cy Other equigy®*x
Resesves and surplus Ot})ct comprehensive
income - Reserve
Particulars Total
Deferred 4
Other component elerre cu}fr}c:m Retained carnings Remeasurement of
of equity compensato ctatn RgS defined benefit plans
i reserve
Balance as at 01 April 2021 107.54 21,01 (66,588.87) - (66,460.32)
Profit/ (loss) for the year . B (10,549.44) . (10,549.44)
Other comprehensive income:
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans ( net of tax) . R 0.82) ) (0.82)
Share based payment expense - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 107.54 2101 577 139.13) - {77,010.58
Profit/ (oss) for the year - - L1209 - 3,672,090
Other comprehensive income:
Ro-measurement of defined benefit olans { net of taxd
Re-measurement of defined benefit plang {aet of tax) i 836 ) 8.36
Share based payment expense - - . -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 107.54 21.01 (73,458.68) - (73,330.13)

“Refer Note-16

Nole- 18

The aceompanying notes form an integral parc of the {inancial statements.

This s the statement of changes in equity referred to 10 our report of even date.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Numbges

/
[f ¥ N
e:.,w&i
Rahul Natk
Pactner Whole Time Director
[DIN: 10161570] [DIN: 10161675]
Dok e ki
@ I

Plage: Gurugram Aashima Singla Priyabrata Pardhs
are: 29 May 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Mature of principal activities

Indiabulls Constructions Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated on 13 June 2006. The Company is engaged

in the business of construction contracts and all other related and an willary objects. The Company is domiciled in
India and its registered office is situated at Office no 202, 2ad Floor, Aw 8, Rama House, Middle Circle,
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”)), as amended and other related provisions of the
Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented except where a newly
issued accounring standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were authorized and approved for issue by the Boatd
of Directors on 29 May 2023, Eht revisions to the financial statements are permitted by the Board of D;racmg
after obtaining n r at the instance of regulatoty authorities as per provisions of the Act, 2013

Fappr ovals

Recent accouniing pronouncement

Recent accounting pronouncements Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCs A7) notifies new standards or
amendments to Lhc existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounti ting ‘wmmiﬁvdm Rules as issued from time
o time.

On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting
below:

Standards) Amendment Rules,

Ind AS1- Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in
the financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amendment has introduced a definition of “accou
help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date
for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

ating estimates” and included amendments 1o Ind AS 8 to

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary dlf’rue,nce@ The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after Aptil 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment
and there is no impact on its financial staternent.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepated on going concetn basis in accordance with accounting principles
generallv accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except
for certain financial assets and financial liabilities and share based p’nintnts which are measure at fair values as
explained in relevant accounting policies. Fair valuations related to financial assets and financial liabilities are




Lo

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases
sumnmarised below. These were used throughout all periods pm‘%emed 111 the financial statements, except where the
Company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS

4.1 Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-cutrent as per the Company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in Companies Act 2013, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and non-current liabilities, as the case may be.

4.2 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when control is transfetred and is accounted net of rebate and taxes. The Company applies

the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of the revenue transaction as set out below.

Revenue from construction contracts
Revenue and r

ted expenditures in uspw* of short-term works contracts that are e 2 it and completed
s they . Revenue and related expenditu
of 1«:;11%&11}1 works contracts are accounted for on the basis of ‘ioput method’ as the p{:{foﬂnﬂncc f)bﬁg'af‘am are
isfied over time. In case of cost plus contracts, revenue is recognised as per terms of specific contract, Le. cost
incurred plus an agreed profit margin. Further, the Company considers the terms of the contract and its cusmzmry

business pmctices to determine the transaction price. The consideration promised in a contract with a customer

1

accounted for on rual ba

£ara

iny t’”\pi

may include fixed consideration, variable consideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both.

Interest income
Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised at the time when right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Income from sale of Investment
Profit on sale of izwc:fn ent is recogrised on the date of its sale and 1s computed as excess of sale proceeds over its

1

carrying amount as at the date of sale.

Service revenue

Income from real estate projects advisory services is recognized on accrual basis. Marketing and lease management
income are accounted for when the underline contracts are duly executed, on accrual basis when the services are
completed, except in cases where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

Gain on amortised cost financial assets
Gain on de-recognition of amortised cost financial assets is recognised in the year when the entire payment is
received against the outstanding balance of amortised cost financial assets.




4.3 Property, plant and equipment (P

Recognition and initral measurement

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approptiate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in Staternent of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the ‘%t}:aight‘-ﬁﬂfﬁ method, computed on the basis of
useful lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013.

Asset class Useful life
Building — temporary structure 1 vear
Plant and machinery 12 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 vears
Vehicles

©w

Ci‘ﬁ;x}ﬂ of are reviewed at the end of each financial Vear.

The residual values, us

De-recopnition

An item of property, plant and equipment inidally recognised s derecognised upon -"imzosﬁl or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
{ alculated as the difference berween the net uuspgmi proceeds and th c:irtyt.ng amount of the asset) is recognised

in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-r ecognised.

4.4 Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

mtangibie assets (softwares) are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteria are met and duu:tl 7 attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent r

surement (amortisation)

The cost of capitalized software is amortized over a period in the four years from the date of its acquisition.
4.5 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company’s contribution to provident fund is charged to the statement of profit and loss or inventorized as a
part of real estate project under development, as the case may be. The Company’s contributions towards provident
fund are deposited with the regional provident fund commissioner under a defined contribution plan.

Defined bensfit plan

The Company has unfunded gratuity as defined benefit plan where the amount that an employee will receive on
retirement is defined by reference to the employee’s length of service and final salary. The liability recognised in the
balance sheet for defined benefit plans as the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) at the repotting
date. Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses
resulting from re-measurements of the liability ate included in other comprehensive income.




Giher loug-term enmployee benefits

The Company also provides benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the nature of long -
term employee benefir plan. Liability in respect of compensated absence bccmumg due and expected to be a\»qﬂeﬁ
more than one year after the bltliuue sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation puformca by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method as on the reporting date. Actuarial gains and EOSbLa
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recorded in the statement of profit
and loss in the year in which such gains or losses arise.

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. is recognized on the basis of
the amount paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

4.6 Share based payments

Share based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOPs). The
emp!ovec benefit expense is measured using the fair value of the employee stock options and is recognised over
vesting period with a cotresponding increase in cqum/ The vesting period is the period over which all the %pebxﬂed

vesting conditions are to be satisfied. On the exercise of the employee stock options, the employees of will be
allotted equity shares of the Holding Company.

4.7 Operating leases

Company s lessee

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ow mership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on sf,t.x,tughihﬂe basis except
where scheduled ins:rf:ase i rent compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

4.8 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is necessaty to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All ather
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

4.9 Inventories

Construction raw materials, stores and spares, tools and consumables are valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value determined on a weighted average basis and excludes refundable duties and taxes.

Construction work in progress is valued at cost.

Cost of work yet to certified or billed and pertaining to contract cost that relate to future activity on the contract,
15 recognized as contract work-in-progress.

4.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, based
on internal ot external factors. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset or the cash
generating unit is estimated. If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction
is treated as an impairment loss and is zecogmsed in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the repomng date there
is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longet exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed




reversed in the statement of profi
4.11 Foreign currency
Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR’ or ¥) which is also the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign cutrency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetaty items
denominated in a foreign currency which are catried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the vear in
which they arise.

4.12 Financial instruments

Financial assets

Initial recopnition and measurement

All financial assets are recognise and transaction cost that is ateriburable to the acquisition of

the financial asset is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement

i Debt instruments at amortised cost — A “‘debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met;

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

¢ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payme
& 1’ J J
principal and interest (SPPT) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets arve subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

i.  Equity investments — All equity investments in scope of “Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments’ (‘Ind AS 109%)
are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are generally classified as at fair
value through profit and loss (FVIPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the
same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL).

iii.  Mutual funds — All mutual funds in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value through profit and loss

(FVTPL).

De-recognition of financial asseis
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the
Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.




Financial liabilities

Initial recagnition and measurement
All financial lLiabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition
of the financial labilides is also adjusted. These labilities are classified as amortised cost.

Sutbsequent measurement — Amortised cost
Subsequent to initial recognition, long-term labilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

De-recoguition of ﬁrzamzlzf labilities

A financial liability is de- -recogﬂmed when the obligation under the liability is dischatged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is teplaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, ot
the terms of an existing liability are subbtanmdﬂv modified, such an C\chaﬂge or modification is treated as the de-
The difference in the respective carrying

e

recognition of the original habﬂlty and the 1emgmnun of a new liability.
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instraments

and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount is 1
y enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an i
to realise the assets and settle the ma‘bil, cs simultaneously.

4.13 Impairment of financial assets

it

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Com wpany applies expected credit loss (FCL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. The Company factors histotical trends md forward looking
information to assess expected credit losses associated with its assets and impairment methodology applied depeﬂds
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

’JJ

Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requites
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses
are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected kife of 2 financial
tnstrument,

RN

Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased
significantly since inital recogaition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the
balance sheet date.

4.14 Income taxes

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except
the ones recognycd in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in accordance
with relevant tax regulations. Cutrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss { {etther in other comprehensive income or in equity).




1. 3 PR S
when and o the extent there 1s

Minimum alternate tax ( entitlernent is recognised as an asset on
convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid fjhﬂng the specified period. In the year in which MAT
credit becomes eligible to be yea‘vf}:amwci as an asset, the said asset is created by way of 2 credit to the statement of
profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. This is reviewed at cach balance sheet date and writes down
the ¢ rnmg amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal income tax will

be paid during the specified period.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will be
utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results,
adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or subﬁanmwh enacted
at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income ot in equity).

4.15 Cash and cash equivalents

vestments
changes in

Cash and cash equivalents ;mfm e c demand deposits and other short
.

that are readily conver Lm‘ nto kne

amounts of cash and which are subject to an msgn

ol
Vaiie

4.16 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable

estimate of the amount of obli 1&&:‘111@21 can be made at the te'lor ting date. These estimates ate reviewed at each
reporting date and qd;u\ted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values,
where the time value of money is material.

Contingent hability is disclosed for:

o Possible obligations which will be confitmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

s DPre

nt obligations J.thg from past events m%a«;w it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

i

required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of ti.ﬁ amount of the obligation cannot be ma 3

Contingent assets ate neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain,
related asset is recognized.

4,17 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the petiod attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.




4.18 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habilities and the related disclosures.

gt LARL FRARAREIRET CRIETILY
Significant management judgemert.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 1s based on an
assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be

utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment
of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of
recoverable amount of the assets

Recoverability of advances/receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates obsetved
over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit losses on outstanding receivables and advances.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
mstruments (where active market quotes are not available). This in'mlv:zf: developing estimates and assumptions
istent with how market participants would price the instrumen

Provisions — At each balance sheer date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
vever the actual

Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. He
gl o) o
future outcome may be different from this wdugmcm

Stgnificant estimates

Revenue and inventories — Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue artsiog from contracts
with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferting goods ot services to a customer. This requires forecasts to
be made of total budgeted cost with the outcomes of undetlying construction and service contracts, which further
require assessments and judgements to be made on changes in work scopes, claims (compensation, rebates etc.)
and other payments to the extent they are probable and they are capable of being reliably measured. For the purpose
of making estimates for claims, the Company used the available contractual and historical information. Ind AS 115
requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and citcumstances when
applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for
the mcremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
dc_pxecmbic ‘amortisable assets at each repozrting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utilisation of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of underlying

assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases.
Vatiation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

(Thix space has been intentionally left blank)
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wation for the vear ended 37

5B Intangible assets Al amount in & lakhs, unless otherwise stated
Software Total

Gross carrying amount
Opening balance as at 01 April 2021 0.08 0.08
Addirions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.08 0.08
Additions . -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 0.08 0.08

Accumulated amortisation

Opening balance as at 01 April 2021 0.08 0.08
Amortisation charge for the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.08 0.08
Charge for the year - .
Balance as at 31 March 2023 0.08 0.08
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2022 - -
Net carrying amount as at 31 Macch 2023 - -

¢ has been inte




Other financial assets - cursent
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to employees
Other Receivable
Security Deposits

Mote -7

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax asset ansing on account of :
Provision of employee benefits

Property, plant and cquipment and intangible assets

428

47613

17.16
49757

35.77
3637
i

49.77
35.87
85.64

The Company has decided to restrict recognition of Defesred Tax Assers on brought forward losses on the extent there is convincing evidence which demonstrate probability of

1o

Assets is created,

Caption wise movement in deferred tax as follows:

ion of deferred tax asscts in near future. The Company hus unabsorbed business losses of ¥ 14,260.86 lakhs {previous year T 17,331.11 lakhs) on which no Deferred Tax

Recognised in Recognised/
, . th reversed) in .
Particulars 01 April 2021 omer { : 31 March 2022
comprehensive statecment of profic
income and loss
Deferred tax assets / (abilites) arising on:
an of employes benefits 49.81 {L.04) 49.77
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 26.09 - 9.78 35.87
Toral 75.9¢ - 9.74 85.64
Recoguised in thogniscd/
i h reversed) in
Particulars 31 March 2022 other ( ) 31 March 2023
comprehensive | statement of profit
income and loss
Deferred tax assets / (liabilites) arising on:
Provision of employee benefits 49,77 (13.99) 35.77
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 35.87 - 0.50 36.37
Total 85.64 - (13.49) 72.14
Mote- §
Non-gurrent tax assels, net
Advance income tax, including 1ax deducted at source 348.01 402.92
348.01 40292
Mote -9
Other non-current assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advance - 0.42
) _ 042
B Other current assets
{Unsecured, considered good)
Advance 1o staff 0.6 G40
Maobilization advances 368.57 1,189.94
Advance to material/service providers 1,024.64 769.62
Prepmd expenses - 0.28
Balances with statutory authoritics 404.37 436.59
Other Receivable 27.85 27.85
o 1,826.03 _2444.68
Notwe - 10
Inventories, at cost
Construchion work in progress 139.70 295012
Construction materials in stock 1,377.95 3 541,12
1,517.65 3,491.24



I §

nents - Current

Inve
lavestment in debentures™
Unguored

Fellow subsidiary companics

Fully paid up 0.0001% optionally convertible, non-cumulative

1,600 each
1B Holdings Limited

Total of current investments

bentures of face value ¥

Amount Amourni
367990 367990 367,990 3,679.90
3,679.90 3,679.90

*Investment in optionally convertible debentures have been shown at a value which based on management assessment, corresponds to the value that would eventfully be realizec

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments

Note ~ 12
Trade receivables- current
Unsecured

Considered good

‘T'rade receivables - credit impaired

Les
Net Trade Receivable
As at 31 March 2023

Allowanees for doubtful trade recetvable

3,679.90

56.25
307.27
363.52
(307.27y
56.25

3,679.90

168.18
464.56
632.74

{464.56)
16818~

Particulars

Less than 6 months

6 months to § year

1-2years

2- 3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(1) Undi

lisputed trade receivables -
o good

doubeiul {0

sigk)

() Undisputed trade reccivables -
impaired

(iv) Disputed trade recervables - considered
good

considered

(v) Disputed trade receivables -

doubrful (Having significant increase i risk)

(vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit

impaired

&

12.24

27.91

16,11

335.18

363.52

Less : Allowances for doubtful trade
receivable
WNet Trade Receivable

(307.27)

56.25

As ar 31 March 2022

Particulars

Less than 6 months

6 months 10 1 year

2- 3 years

More than 3 years

Total

{1y Undisputed trade recetvables -
considered good

(it) Undigputed trade receivables -
considered doubtful (Having significant
merease in nsk)

(iir) Undisputed teade receivables - credit
rmparred

(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered
goad

(v) Disputed trade receivables - considered
doubtful (Having significant increase in risk)

{vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit
impaired

55.40

40.93

378.52

168.18

464.56

55.40

119.26

450.37

632.74

Less : Allowances for doubtful trade
seceivable
Net Trade Receivable

(464.56)

168.18

Note - 13
Cash and cash equivalents
Casi

Balances with banks

on hand

fn current accounis




iL

¥

vi

Moo o 14
Note - 14

Oiber bank balances

3ty T

Non-current bank ©

fixed deposit accounts

interest Acorued on bank deposits

fixed deposits of 100 lakhs (31 March 2022: ¥ 1.47 lakhs) have been pledged, {

Note - 15
Loans - current
(a} Loans & advance 1o related party (refer note 46 & 48)

Constdered good -

Credit impaired

Howance for expected credst oss

{b) Inrerest Accrued thereon

Equity share capital

Author

Feuity share vay

esch

Tssued, subscribed and fully paid up

Feuity share ¢ ffuce value of ¥ 1

excluchag interest)

Number

(.60

L0

2,34,98
59.530.47

Amount

MNurnber Amount

1005000

0400 HLO50.00

10,050.00

10,05,00,000 10,050.00

Reconciliation of number and amount of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares
Balance at the begraning of the
Add: 1

Less: Redeemed during the year

ed during the yo

alance at the end of the vear

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached (o equity shares

50,000 5.00 5.00
50,000 00 50,0010 5.00
50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00

Details of shareholder holding more than 5
Name of the equity shareholder

share capital

dual ass

sidde

y shares 1 pr

Number of shares

Number of shares

Induabulls Real FHetae Lamited (including nominee shares)

5(1,000

50,000

Company does not have any shares tssued for consideration other than cash during the immediately preceding five years. Company did not buy back any shares during immediately

preceding five years.

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
Disclosure of shareholding of promaters as at 31 March 2023 s as follows :

Share Held by

Promoters

Promoter Name As at March 31, 2023

As ar March 31, 2022

Number of shares

% Total of Shares

Number of shares

% Total of Shares

% Change during the year

Indiabulls Real Estate Limited (including 50,000

nominee shares)

100

5,000

10005




iii

Share Held by Promoters

Promoter Name As at March 31, 2022 As ar Marsch 31, 2021
e % Change duriag the vear
Number of shares s Number of shares %% Total of Shares ) 7
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited (including 100%%) 50,000
nommee shares)

Note - 17
Preference shares
Authorised Number Amount Number Amount
Preference shares of face value of € 10 each 3,05,00,00,000 5,000.00 3,05,00,00,000 3,05,000.00
3,05,00,00,000 3,85,000.00 3,05,00,00,000 3,05,000.00
Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares ('OCPS")
Issucd, subscribed and fully paid up
Preference shares of face value of 10 1,04,82,8 1,04,828.00 1,04,82,80,000 1,04,828.00
ully paid up
1,04,82,80,000 1,04,828.00 1,04,82,80,600 1,04,828.00

Reconciliation of number of Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares ('OCPS') outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

ANCH

4.
AL

Balance ar the end of the vear 1,04,82,80,600

82,580,000 1,04,828.00

Rights, preferences and

estrictions arttached i reference shares (OCPSY)

Durmg the financial year e value of € 10 each fully paid up. The

convertble, at the sole discretion of the

shall be on

wsuer Lompany, at any ne m one or i he the face value of the equity

shares of the ssuer Company.

of either (i) an

at cash, on the expiry of 20 vears from the dare of allotment, ar the lower

spropriate discount 1o the fair value o b redemption) of the Issue , assuming conversion, OR Gi) issue price of OCPS (including

securities premiurn, if any)

B0/,

Details of sharcholder holding more than 5% share capital

Name of the Optionally convertible redeemable prefesence shares ({OCPS"
shareholder Number of shares Mumber of shares

Indiabulls Properties Povate Timired 42 50,00,000 42,50,00,000
Indiabulls Real Hstate Limited? 62,32,80,000 62.32,80,000

“He 5.09.2019

ding shares of the

TRpAny

v olid not

Compar

mmediatels

preceding

Disclosure of Sharcholding of Promoters

Disclosure of shareholding of promorters as at 31 March 2023 is as follows :

Share Held by Promoters

Promoter Name As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

% Change during the year

Number of shares Total of Shares  [Number of shares % Total of Shares

Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 62,32,80,000 509 62,3 5405 -
Disclosure of sharcholding of promoters as at 31 March 2022 is as follows :
Share Held by Promoters
Promoter Name Asat March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
% Change during the year
Number of shares %% Total of Shares Number of shares % Total of Shares ' = 8 Y

state Lamited

2,32,80,000, 59% 2,850,000 59%% -




i

=4

ii

.

v

Hedeawable pre ce share

fssued, si bed and fully ¢

i

nee shares of f

45, {3

45,000.00

HRREE S

45,00,00,000 15 000.00

Reconciliation of number of Redecmable preference shase (RPS') outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear
L £ £ & ¥
g LG

Balance at the begunmg of d

3,040,000

Add: Issued during the year

Balance at the end of the year 45,00,00,000 45,000.00 45,00,00,000 45,000.00

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Redeemable preference share ('RPS")

During the current financial year 2018-19, the Company
5. Subject o the pr
more tranches within a period not exceeding 20 years from the date of allotment at the price which shall be the face value of equity shares of the issuer Company.

sued (L001% Redeemable preference shares (RPS) of face value of ¥ 10 each fully paid up. The payment of dividend shall
isions of the Companies Act 2013, the RPS shall be nor convertible, at sole discretion of the issuer Company, at any time 10 one or

be on non comulative ba

Details of sharcholder holding more than 5% share capital
Name of the Optionally convertible redeemable preference shares ('OCPS') sharcholder Number of shares Number of shares

Tadiabulls Real Hstate Limited* 45 00,000,000 45,00,00,000
*Holding shares of the company since 19.03.2020

mpany does not have any shares issued for consideration other than cash during the immediately preceding five vears. Company did not buy back any shares during immediately
preceding five years.

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 2023 is as follows

Share Held by Promoters

Promoter Name As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
s — oo - S - % Change during the vear
Mumber of shares % Total of Shares  |Number of shares % Toral of Shares = :

16074 160

indrabulls Real Fstate Linuted

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 2022 is as follows :

Share Held by Promoters

21

Promoter Name As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2/

% Change during the vear

Number of shares 2 Total of Shares Number of shares % Total of Shares

0,00,000 T 100%%

Note - 18
Other equity
Reserve and surplus
Other component of cquity

Deferted employes compensation reserve
Retaned carnings ]
Total of other equity (73,330.13)

Nature and purpose of other reserves
Gencral reserve

“The Company 13 required to ¢reate a general reserve out of the profits when the Company declares dividend to shareholders

Other comprehensive income

umuiated within this reseeve

“The Company has elected to recognise the fair value of certain investments in equity shares in other comprehensive income. These changes are ac
under the head equity. The Compa

wy transfers amounts from this ceserve 1o retained earings when the celevant equity instraments are derecc sgnised.

Deferred employee compensation reserve
The reserve is used to recogaised the grant date fair value of the options issued to employees under Company's employee stock option plan.

Note « 19
Provisions - non~current
Pro

1on for employe {refer aute: 43)

Gratuity

Compensated abse




0
(i)
(it

MNote - 20
Borrowings ~ current
Unsecured loans

B 15 5
1,52,222.55

Loans and advances from welated parties

Note - 21
Trade payables ~ current

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises® 141
Total vutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small eater 2,280.42

Rewenton Money

(iif) Trade payables ageing as at 31 March 2023

726.57
2,257.25

0,883.42

12,867.24

Qutstanding for the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars Not Due Less than Lvear | lyearto 2vears | 2years to 3 years | More than 3 years Total
() MSME 2,112.34 - - - 2489.75
{ii) Other than ] 3,427.41 519 161,12 5,707.83
(i) Disputed dues - MSME -

(iv) Disputed dues - Other than MSME - - -

{iv} Trade pavables ageing as at 31 March 2022
Particulars Outsianding for the year ended 31 March 2022
Now Due Less thun § year tyear o 2years | 2vears to 3 years | More than 3 vears
Nv Pae 3604 2 4.24
ther than MSMIL (.95
{1} Disputed dues - MSME
(v Disputed dues - Other than MSRME
dosure under the Miceo, Small and Moediun Fnterpri §

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

i) Ithe principal amount remaining unpaid o any supplier as at the end of cach accounting year; 37741 726.57
i) jand the interest due thereon B R

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplicr beyond the

i

appointed day during cach accounting year;

the amount of interest due and payable for the periad of delay in making pavment {(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day

duting the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act;

the amoun year; and

interest accrued and remaming unpaid at the end of each accounti

as above

e the s al such date whe

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable ¢ g years, uiy

nce as 4 deduc

are actunlly paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disal tible expenditure uader scetion

the

above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Fnterprises has been determined to the extent such pacties hay

the Company.

Note - 22
Other financial liabilities - current

Secunity deposits

Expenses payable 85.47
interest accrned and due on borrowings
o 87.7
Note - 23 o
Other current liabilities
Payabie to statutory authorities 70.67
Advance from customers
- related party 22950
- others 5,630,15 5,859.65
Deferred revenue -
5,930.32

229.50
49,881.56

e been idenuficd on the basts of information available with

180.91

50,111.06
51.08

B 50,343.05



Note - 24
Revenue from operations
Construction and project related income

Other operating income

Note - 25

Other income

lnterest income on inter corporate deposit
- related party

Interest income on fixed deposits

Interest income on optionally convertible debentures

Interest on income tax refund and vat vefund
Profit on sale of mutual fund

Miscellancous income

Note - 26

08t of revenuse

Add : Purchases of raw material

Less : Closing stock of raw material

{Increase}/decrease in work in progress

Opening stock

Closing stock

Note - 27
Employee benefits expe

I

Salaries and wa

Gratuity and leave encashment

Contribution to provident fund and other funds

Staff welfare CXpEnses

Note - 28

Finance costs

Interest on inter-corporate deposits
-related party

Interest expenses on taxation

Note - 29
Other expenses

Bank charges

Auditor's remuneration - as auditor {refer nofe (i} below)

Foreign exchange loss
Communication expenses
Ingurance expenses

Legs

Loss on sale of property plant & equipment

=

i and professional charg

For the vear ended

31 March 2023

14,929.45
403.31

15,332.76

490.77
0.07
0.00

16.64

9.68

517.16

11,408.10

2,950.12
(139.70)

2,810.42

14,218.52

49.82
0.00

49.82

0.04
5.96

U n o
S o -

[
AR
el

[t

vear ended
31 March 2022

10,914.73
650.87

T L565.60

1,832.63
0.11
0.00
178.89
0.01
1.61
2,013.25

2225
(341.12)
9,181.13

4,163.96
(2,950.12)
1213.84

10,394.97

963.98
1.28
965.26



R

0.65 L
foss on advances 810 11,464.55
0.45
Rc*ﬂt expenses - 0.71
Repairs and maiatenance
Vehicles 1.45 521
Others 6.69 2.22
Software expenses - 1.03
Subscription fees 0.05 0.04
Traveling and conveyance expenses 9.45 6.00
Balances written off - 305.24
Miscellaneous expenses 0.00 3.34
80.57 ) 11,870.60
Details of auditor's remuneration . ‘
Auditor's remuneration
Audit fee 5.96 5.90
5.96 o 5.90
Note - 30
Income tax
Tax c\pmw comprises of:
{Cutrent tax
Deferred tax chasge/(crediv) ~Refer note 8 13.49
Income fax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 13.49

ble for current fine

cial year 2022-23 and

*Since company has adopted concessional tax sme ax

1961, no tax was paya

{

as per provisions of the Income Tax Act,

s
reurred losses duting the fm;mum year 2(}'?‘ i ~2,Li no fax was pavable for previous year as wel

> the O xm“«m;y i

1

961, the caleulation of effective tax rate is not

and hence not gh

Note - 31
Earnings per share (EPS)
The Company's Farnings per Shate ("EPS"™) is determined ba

d on the net profit attributable to the shareholders. Ba 1 share i computed

(C earnings

using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted carnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of
common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year including share options, cxcept where the result would be anti-dilutive.

The following seflects the income and sl

Profit/ (loss) atiributable to equity holders 3,672.09 (10,549.44)
Nominal value of equity shares () 10.00 16.00
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the vear 50,000 50,000
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 50,000 50,000
Add: convertible preference shares® - ) -
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000
Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic (%) 7,344.19 (21,098.88)

{2) Diluted (3) 7,344.19 (21,098.88)

J
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B)

@)

(iii)

Financial Instruments by category

o

For amortised cost inst

ments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value.

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised FVTPL FVOCI Amortised
Particulars (See note 1 | (See note 2 cost (See note 1 | (See note 2 cost

below) below) below) below)
Financial assets
Investments

Debentures in fellow subsidiaries* - - - - -

Trade recetvables - - 363.52 - - 632.74
Loans - 2,34,980.00 2,88,899.90
Cash and cash equivalents - 53.07 16.73
Other bank balances - 1.00 0.47
Other financial assets - 497.57 - - 19.51
Total financial assets - - 2,35,895.16 - - 2,89,569.35

*Investments in optonally convertible debenture in fellows subsidiaries have been
estimate of fair value

MNotes

shown at carrying value, as carrying value represent the best

1. The
2. h upon inttal recognition.
31 March 2023 31 Maxch 2022

FVIPL FVOCi Amortised FVTPL FVOCI Amortised
Particulars cost cost
Financial Habilities
Borrowings (including interest accrued) - - 1,52,222.55 - - 1,63,073.77
Trade payables - - 8,197.58 - 12,867.24
Security deposits - - 2.25 - 4.25
Other financial liabilities . . 85.47 - - 119.16
Redeemable preference shares - - 45,000.00 - - 45,000.00
Total financial Habilities - - 2,05,507.85 - - 2,21,064.42

Fair value measurements

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and financial Habilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three levels of a fair value
hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inpurs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Financial instruments measured at amortised cost
Financial instruments measured at amortised cost for which the carrying value is the fair value.

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value
Investment in optionally convertible debentures have been shown at a value which based on management assessment, corresponds to the values
that would eventually be realized
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Rty

and o

Credit risk

Credit visk

s the risk that o

and cash equivalents, trade

A: Low credit risk
B: Moderate credit risk
C: High credit risk

counterparty fails Com

measured at amortised ©

cdit risk controls.

The Company

he Company continuously monitors

i responsibil

> o and how the o

s exposure to credit ask s influenced mainly by cash

defaults of customers and other

ancial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific

Asset group

Basis of categorisation

Provision for expenses credit loss

Low credit risk

other

Investrnents, Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balanc

, loans and

financial assers

ed credit loss

i credi

12 month expec w5, life time expec

poct of trade reg

on b

.

he agreed tme

current and historical e

ce written off when

Reeisistn]

Assets under credit risk —

o engage with parties wi

4
t

8

ther mable expectation of recovery,

e by

fvas a debtor declaring bankruprey or a ling

prs to entorce

1on decided agamst the Company.
epayment. Reco s made are recognised in statement

Credit rating

Particulars

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

A Cash and cash cquivalents

53.07 16.73

A Trade

recefvables

56.25

168.18

A Loans

2,34.980.00 2,89,032.09

C Loans- Credit impaired

59,530.47 59,530.47

Other

bank balances

Lo 0.47

Other

financial asscts

49757 19.51

i
ring

Credit risk exposure

¢ for all financial asse The Cor

sing basis throughout ¢

- .
tricant mer

Provision for expected credit losses

The

ompany pro

As at 31 March 2023

s for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assews ~

ders oility 1 initis

proba

h reporting period. In general, defir

¢ operates and other macro-cconomic factors.

Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of
carrying amount losses impairment

Cash and cash equivalents 53.07 - 53.07

Loans 2,94,510.47 59,530.47 2,34,980.00

Other bank balances 100 - 1.00

Other financial assers 49757 497.57
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As at B

Particolars s ated gross 3 Carrying amount net of
carrying amouvnt losses tmpairment
Cash and cas! - 16.73

Lo

Other bank balan

Other financial 2

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

The Company's trade receivables are against construction of real ¢ . It is Company's policy to monitor individuals contracts

receivable balances on an ongoing basis.

Reconciliation of loss provision — trade receivables

Reconciliation of loss allowance Tfade
receivables
Loss allowance on 01 April 2021 -
Impairment loss recognised/reversed during the year (464.506)
Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 (464.56)
Impairment loss recognised/reversed during the 157.28
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 (307.27)

Liquidivy risk
The Company's principal sources of liguidity are cash and cash equi 15 generated from operations. The Company has no

outstanding bank borrowings. The Company beli

TP D
v aiso have

the working rreat requirements. Compa o option to

funds by uidity risk

w contractual marurites for all non-derivative financial

ant maturity groupin

Pundiscounted cash fows. Balances due within 12 months e

1 1
B falkie are the con

il their carryi

P
Tir

impact of discounting is insignificant.

31 March 2023 Less than 1 | Berween 1 and| Between | Between 3 More than 4 Totwml

year 2 years 2and 3 | and 4 years years

years

Non-derivatives
Borrowings 1,52,222.55 - - - -
Trade pay 8,197.58 - - -
Security deg ] 2.25 - -
Orther financials labilites 85.47 - - - -
Redeemable preference shar 45,000.00 - - - 500001
Total 2,05,507.85 - - - - 2,05,507.85
31 March 2022 Less than 1 | Between 1and | Between | Between 3 More than 4 Tota

year 2 years 2and 3 | and 4years years

years

Mon-derivatives
Borrowings 1,63,073.77 - - - - 1.63073.77
T'rade payables 12,867.24 - - - - 12,867.24
Security deposits 4.2 - 4.25
Other financials liabilities 119.16 - - - - 119.16
Redeemable preference shares 45,000.00 - - - - 45,000.00
Total 2,21,064.42 - - - - 2,21,064.42

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

Company does not have any foreign eurrency risks and therefore sensitivity analysis has not been shown.

Interest rate risk

Company does not have any interest rate and therefore sensitivity analysis has not been shown.

Price risk

Company does not have any pr
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Revenue related disclosures

Disaggregation of revenue

)

Set out below 1s the disaggr

ue from contracts

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Revenue from contracts with customers
(i) Revenue from operations
Revenue from construction contracts 14,929.45 10,914.73
(i1) Other operating income 403.31 650.87
Total revenue covered under Ind AS 115 15,332.76 11,565.60
Comntract balances
The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contract with customers:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Contract assets
Total contract assets

Contract liabilities
Adwvance from customers
Total contract liabilities

Receivables
Trade receivables
Total receivables

5,859.65 SO,HI (}6
363.52 632.74
363.52 632.74

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract liability is the

entity's obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for \h'm the entity has received consideration from the customer in

advance. Contract assets (unbilled recetva ables) are transferre

et
liabilities are recognised as and when rhf: performance Gbxz(r'xuw

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)

1bles when the nights become unconditional and contract
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Undislosed income

£, 1061 for

esarments undor

fereed or g

15 00 such meome which b tosed inrhe hooks of accou

cricked 31 March 2023 an

VAR RIRY

Mote - 37

s on fransactions mvolving Crypto curency or Vistual Currence Ney such tansaction has tken pl rended 31 March 2023

March 2022

: dusing the

cear caded 31

roount of currency held s at the epoting date No such tran;
faech: 2022

Dep ot advances from any pesson for the purpose of ypro Cureency £ virtual casrency

Note - 38
Ratio Analysis
The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Mazch 2022

Partculass Numerator Denominator 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 Variance
Current Ratio Assots vt Liabilines 113 I8y
Lebr Baquity Ratio er's Feuity 4.83 5.86
s avattable for debr services [ebr Service NA] NA
Net Protir Afrer Tax Share holder” NA NA
eade Recervabl OVEC ranoH Revenue 136.64 37.81
Trade Payables turnover tabo $ Turchase of services and other 116 569

Ser Capiral Tar
Mot pyrafir e A
vt profic A
Retuny on i (S A
Invens

i NA NA

pizd

PEOVICUS Yenr

Mote - 39
Wilful Defanlter:
Nov b

npany ws Wil

ar financial mstitution ha

Note - 40

Details in respect of Utlization of Borrowed funds and share preminm:

or lund of funds nchuding

Intermediary shalt lend or iny

ther source

any 10 or i any o

o ost behatf of the Compar

parry idenatied by

v oshadl wherher

MNote - 41
Reladonship with St

fransacnon has be ar ended 31 Mareh 2023 und 31

Note - 42

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:
All applicable ca
March 2

cegisteation of cha sapanies have been d far the year ended 31 March 20

Ne registoanon o sanstacton s pen

v

Note - 43
Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The company ha

s coraplied with the number

£

1l na layers of companies has

tion 2 of the Acr cead with Companies {Restaenon on sumber of La

been g

stabilished beyond rthe b p ws / mles, during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March

Note - 44
Loan or advances granted 1o the promoters, directors and KMPs and the related parties:
Particular 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Type of Borrower Amount of Loan or advance in the Amount of Loan or advance | Precentage to the total Loans | Precentage to the total
nature of loan outstanding in the nature of loan and advances in natures of Loans and advances in
(¥ in lakhs) outstanding loans(%) natures of loans(%)
(¥ in lakhs)
Related Parties Refr nore: 46) 29451047 3,48,450:.37 100007 100.00%0

Total 2,94,510.47 3,48,430.37 100,50% 100.00%

These loans are granted o related pacties which are ¢

able on dersand,




Note ~ 45
Capital nanagement

The Company’s objectives when managing capital ate t

o Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

e Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the
industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio.

Particulats 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Net debt* 1,52,168.48 1,63,056.42
Total equity 31,502.87 27,822.42
Net debt to equity ratio ' 4.83 5.86

let debt includes long term borrowings, short term borrowings and current maturity of long term borrowings net off
a‘ash and cash eq g}vakms ncluding FOR and other lquid securities).

Related party transactions:

MName and nature of relationship with related parties:

Relationship Name of the related parties

i) Related parties exercising control

- Holding Company - Indiabulls Real Estate Limited

i) Other wi ted pwz‘m

- Fellow Subsidiary Companies™® - Aedos Real Estate Company Limited

7

[

Alrmid Dm“’ek)pem Limited
- Adrmid Real Estate Limited

Albasta Constructions Limited

Albasta Real Estate Limited

Albina Real Estate Limited

- Angles Constructions Limited

Apesh Constructions Limited

Apesh Properties Limited

Apesh Real Estate Limited

Athena Builders & Developers Limited
Athena Buildwell Limited

Athena Infrastructure Limited

'

'

i

i

1

t

i

1

i

Athena Land Development Limited
- Ceres Estate Limited
L Ceres Properties Limited




- 1diana 1o opment
; .
A

Devona Infrastructure Limited

T e T ireiend
- Fama Infrastructure 1 ited

1

Fama Properties Limited

- Fornax Real Estate Limited

1

§

i

;

1

[

i

'

¢

§

3

f

P

i

i

i

t

l

{

i

Galtum Builders & Developers Limited
Hermes Butlders & Developers Limited

- Hermes Properties Limited

IB Holdings Limited

Indiabulls Buildcon Limited

Indiabulls Commercial Properties Limited
Indiabulls Engineering Limited

Indiabulls Projects Limited

Indiabulls Estate Limited

Indiabulls Infraestate Limited

Indiabulls Infrastructure Projects Limited
Indiabulls Lands Limited

Indiabulls Land Holdings Limited
Tadiabulls Multiplex Seevices Limited

Tuventus Constructions Lumnited

- Juventus Estate Limited

Kailash Buildwell Limited

Kaltha Developers Limited
Karakoram Properties Limited
Kenneth Builders and Developers Limited
Lenus Constructions Limited
Lenus Infrastructure Limited
Lenus Properties Limited

Lorita Developers Limited

Lucina Land Development Limited
T.orena Builders Limited

Mariana Constructions Limited

Martana Properties Limited

- Mariana Real Estate Limited

i

Mabon Constructions Limited
Mabon Infrastracture Limited

- Milky Way Buildcon Limited
- Nerissa Infrastructure Limited

'

[

i

i

i

H

Nilgiri Buildwell Limited

Nilgiti Infrastructure Limited
Nilgiri Land Development Limited
Nilgiri Lands Limited

Noble Realtors Limited

Selene Buildwell Limited

Selene Constructions Limited
Selene Properties Limited

Sentia Constructions Limited
Sentia Developers Limited

Sentia Infrastructure Limited




i Tt and Toiatmen T et
ntia Real Bstate Limsted

set Developers Limited

epser Real Estate Limited

§
|78

- Serida Properties Limited
Sophia Real Estate Limited
sophia Constructions Limited
Shivalik Properties Limited
Sylvanus Properties Limited
Tapir Constructions Limited

r

S0t
W

3

t

Tefia Land Development Limited
Varali Constructions Limited

i

1

Varali Properties Limited
Varali Real Estate Limited
Vindhyanchal Buildwell Limited

Zeus Builders and Developers Limited

i

¢

i

Zeus Buildwell Limited
- Zeus Hstate Limited

l

ity Related partics over which conteol exises

- Jomt controlled Entiry - JSR Constructio
Limited Jomt Ver

a) Statement of material transactions with related parties:

s Private Limited and Indiabulls Constructions

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Loans & advances taken/(repaid), net:

Holding Company

- Indiabulls Real FEstate Limited 20,347.13 {16,860.50)
Fellow Subsidiary Companies: )

- Kenneth Builders and Developers Limited v 2,000.00 -
- Indiabulls Infraestate Limited (35,194.77) 17,678.00
- Selene Constructions Limited (2,790.20) 2,790.20
- Indiabulls Estate Limited 3.469.87 1,880.00
- Ceres Properties Limited 285.20 (12,903.00)
- Athena Builders And Developers Limited 2.20 (3.50)
- Indiabulls Land Holdings Limited 317.00 -
- Nilgiri Infrastructure Limited 86.00 -
- Indiabulls Infrastructute Projects Limited 53.00

- Indiabulls Commercial Properties Limited 67.00 -
- Nilgiri Land Development Limited 47.60 -
- Indiabulls Engineering Limited 256.25 -

- Nilgiri Lands Limited 202.50




inless otherwise siare

Particulars 2022-23 2023-22
Loans (given)/received back, net

Fellow Subsidiary Companies: ]

- Fornax Real Estate Limited (1.40) {0.50)
- Varali Properties Limited - 220.70
- Juventus Estate Limited 17,381.24 (1,662.62)
- Mabon Constructions Limited - (0.10)
- Lucina Land Development Limited 13,062.76 16,930.44
- Indiabulls Lands Limited - 0.14)
- Zeus Estate Limited (0.51) (0.60)
- Albina Real Estate Limited (21.92) 6.4
- Kaltha Developers Limited (2.81) -
- Angles Constructions Limited - 0.10)
- Lenus Infrastructure Limited 0.06) (0.10)
- Sepset Developers Limited (0.06) {0.10)
- Sepset Real Estate Limited 914.50 12,956.85
- Sophia Real Estate Limited (10.00) (19.80)
- Athena Infrastructure Limited - 15,546.40
- Galium Builders & Developers Limited 010
’’’’’ 53.¢ (0.10)

- Tetia Land Development Limited

- Zeus Builders and Developers Limited

(0.10)

- Aedos Real Estate Company Limited

49.7

- Apesh Properties Limited (0.30)

- Selene Buildwell Limited 15.00 -
- Lenus Properties Limited (0.06) 0.10)
- Mariana Real Hstate Limited - (0.10)
- Indiabulls Buildcon Limited 0.10) 014
- Lenus Constructions Limited {0.30) (0.30)
- Selene Constructions Limited - 10,055.26
- Athena Land Development Limited - 0.13)
- Sentia Developers Limited (0.06) {0.10)
- Noble Realtors Limited (0.01) 0.10)

- Serida Properties Limited

(0.06)

A
(2 io}

- Athena Buildwell Limited

(13.50)
(13.50)

- Lorita Developers Limited - 271
- Hermes Builders & Developers Limited 0.49 0.01
- Lorena Builders Limited (0.06) -
- Milky Way Buildcon Limited 13.10 (0.10)
- Airmid Developers Limited 25,882.60 (1,457.90)
- Albasta Real Estate Limited - (0.10)
- Mariana Constructions Limited - 0.10)
- Shivalik Properties Limited (0.01) -
- Atrmid Real Estate Limited (3,350.70) {2,540.53)
- Varali Real Estate Limited (0.06) 0.10)
- IB Holdings Limited (0.40) (1,35,705.15)
- Vindhyanchal Buildwell Limited 28.50 -
- Diana Land Development Limited (0.06) -
- Karakoram Properties Limited (0.06) -
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| Particulars

2021-22

- Fama Infrastructure Limited

(0.10)

- Juventus Constructions Limited

(0.10)

- Fama Properties Limited

144,50

- Hermes Properties Limited

(0.06)

(0.10)

- Kailash Buildwell Limited

(0.01)

(0.10)

- Selene Propertes Limited

(0.01)

(0.10)

- Apesh Constructions Limited

2.00

- Indiabulls Multiplex Services Limited

(0.30)

(0.30)

- Apesh Real Estate Limited

379.90

- Matiana Properties Limited

(8.50)

(3.85)

- Sentia Infrastructure Limited

(9.50)

(6,112.34)

~ Mabon Infrastructure Limited

(2.30)

Jointly Controlled Entity

Other receivable

- J5R Constructions Private Limited and Indiabulls
Constructions Limited Joint Venture

119.06

Receipt against trade receivable

Fellow Subsidiaty Companies:

- Albasta Constructions Limited

0.27

Jointly Controlled Enuity

- ISR Constructions Private Limited and Indizbulls

Constructions limited Joint Venture

Advance taken/ (repay) from/(to) customer

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Lucina Land Development Limited

(8,841.55)

Interest Income

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Sepset Real Estate Limited

s
3
[ 5
]
o

[

Interest expense

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Ceres Properties Limited

9.96

- Indiabulls Engineering Limited

2.02

- Indiabulls Land Holdings Limited

573

- Indiabulls Infrastructure Projects Limited

1.29

- Nilgiti Lands Limited

1.60

- Nilgiri Land Development Limited

0.39

- Nilgiri infrastructure Limited

1.53

- Indiabulls Commercial Properties Limited

0.96

- Sophia Constructions Limited

1.15

- Ceres Estate Limited

959.48

- Kenneth Builders and Developers Limited

21.21

- Athena Builders and Developers Limited

3.99

4.50




b} Statement of balances outstanding:

Al arnonns in © g

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Loans & advances taken:

Holding Company:

- Indiabulls Real Estate Limited

1,34,458.25

1,14,111.12

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Indiabulls Infraestate Limited 7,851.23 43,046.00
- Selene Constructions Limited - 2,790.20
- Indiabulls Estate Limited 6,553.82 3,083.95
- Kenneth Builders And Developers Limited 2,000.00 -
- Ceres Properties Limited 285.20 -
- Indiabulls Land Holdings Limited 317.00 -
- Nilgiri Infrastructare Limited 86.00

- Indiabulls Infrastructure Projects Limited 53.00 ~
- Indiabulls Commercial Properties Limited 67.00 -
- Nilgiri Land Development Limited 47.60

- Indiabulls Engineering Limited 256.25

- Nilgiri Lands Limited 202,50

- Athena Butlders And Developers Limited 44,70 12.50
Loans given:

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Fornax Real Estate Limited 5,703.21 5701.81
- Lucina Land Development Limited# 97,721.95 1,10,784.71
-Sepset Real Estate Limited 4,585.23 5,499.73
- Juventus Estate Limited - 17,381.24
-Sophia Real Estate Limited 13,634.49 13,624.49
- Indiabulls Lands Limited 286.44 286.44
- Zeus Estate Limited 174.09 173.58
- Albina Real Estate Limited 1,727.42 1,705.50
- Athena Buildwell Limited 1,128.30 1,114.80
- Angles Constructions Limited 1,996.59 1,996.59
- Lenus Infrastructure Limited 1,371.88 1,371.82
- Sepset Developers Limited 4,002.70 4,002.64
- Mabon Constructions Limited 291.85 291.85
- Diana Land Development Limited 59.29 59.23
- Kaltha Developers Limited 13.13 10.32
- Karakoram Properties Limited 18.84 18.78
- Galium Builders & Developers Limited 91.08 91.08
- Tefia Land Development Limited 15.97 69.96
- Zeus Builders and Developers Limited 108.52 92.51
- Zeus Buildwell Limited 64.44 64.44
- Apesh Properties Limited 11.14 10.84
- Varali Constructions Limited 32.20 32.20
- Lenus Properties Limited 1.01 0.95
- Matiana Real Estate Limited 21.70 21.70
- Indiabulls Buildcon Limited 21.30 21.20




sg oiherwise stared

‘Z‘?ammﬁam 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
- Lenus Constructions Limited 96,08 95.78
- Noble Realtors Limited 0.65 0.64
- Athena Land Development Limited 36.95 36.95
- Sentia Developers Limited 0.35 0.29
- Serida Properties Limited 0.58 0.52
- Hermes Builders & Developers Limited” - 0.49
- Milky Way Buildcon Limited$ - 13.10
-Fama Infrastructure Limited 137.79 137.78
-Juventus Constructions Limited 274.58 274.57
-Fama Properties Limited 23.15 30.15
-Hermes Properties Limited 110.06 110.00
-Kailash Buildwell Limited 287.46 287.45
-Aedos Real Estate Company Limited 224.81 224.75
-Selene Buildwell Limited 226.50 241.50
-Selene Properties Limited 120.96 120.95
-Nilgiri Buildwell Limited 104.30 104.30
-Airmid Real Estate Limited 7,138.79 3,788.09
-Varali Real Estate Limited 101.60 101.54

1B Holdings Limited

-Adrmid Developers Limited

-Albasta Real Estate Limited 192.50

~Mariana Constructions Limited 118.24

-Sentia Constructions Limited 280.04 280.04
-Vindhyanchal Buildwell Limited 1,459.50 1,488.00
-Shivalik Properties Limited 421.89 421.88
-Apesh Real Estate Limited 36.17 36.17
-Apesh Constructions Limited 1,095.25 1,095.25
-Sentia Real BEstate Limited 455.95 455.95
-Indiabulls Multiplex Services Limited 508.00 507.70
- Devona Infrastructure Limited 300.70 300.70
-Lorena Builders Limited 1,985.26 1,985.20
-Nerissa Infrastructare Limited 1,200.00 1,200.00
-Mariana Properties Limited 188.85 180.35
-Sentia Infrastructure Limited 6,646.34 6,636.84
-Mabon Infrastructure Limited 1,904.45 1,902.15
Investment in optionally convertible debentures

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- IB Holdings Limited 3,679.90 3,679.90
Advance From customer

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Lucina Land Development Limited 229.50 22950

Interest receivable on ICD given

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Sepset Real Estate Limited

132,19




H amount in § Jakhs, uniess otherwis

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2027

Interest payable on ICD taken

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Ceres Bstate Limited

60.06

- Athena Builders and Developers Limited - 0.29
Trade receivable

Fellow Subsidiary Companies:

- Tapir Constructions Limited - 1.33

# Amount of T 29, 700/ - lakhs receivable as on 315 March 2023 has been written off. (Refer Noze No. 48)
Amoum of T 0.49/~ lakhs receivable as on 315 March 2023 has been written off. (Refir Note No.48)
$ Amount of & 1.3, 17/-lakhs receivable as on 315 March 2023 has been written off. (Refer Note No.48)

Disclosures in respect of transactions with identified related parties are given only for such period during which

such relationships existed.

MNote — 47
Contingent Habilities and Commitments

Contingent Habilities, not acknowledged as debt, include:

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

VAT demand has been raised by Sale Tax Department for the Financial Year
2008-09 in respect of the which appeals have been filed with the ] C {Appeals)

214.42

214.42

Show Cause Notice has been issued by Assistant Commissioner Service Tax,
for the Financial Years 2010-11 to 2012-13 in respect of which reply has been
filed.

913.22

Excise duty demand has been raised for Rs. 39.41 Lakhs by Central Excise for
the period May 13 to February 16 in respect of which appeal have been filed
against which amount of Rs.24.23 Lakhs paid under protest with CESTAT
{Custom, Excise ,Service Tax Applant Tribunal).

15.18

39.41

Vat demand has been raised by Sale Tax Department for the period April 2017
to June 2017 in respect of this online appeals have been file on 14.01.2022 with
Dy. Commyr. of Sales Tax. 10% appeal fees has been paid against this,

39.55

39.55

Show Cause notice received from Commissioner, CGST & C.Ex, Audit-
L, Mumbai for the period June 15 to September 15 toward cenvat Credit
claimed u/r 6(4A). Notice received on 31 Dec 2020 vide Email and reply filed
on 22 April 2021

Notice under section 246A issued by Income tax toward Disallowance on
account of rejection of books of accounts for A Y 2018-19

1,178.78

Notice under section 246A issued by Income tax toward Disallowance on
account of rejection of books of accounts for A Y 2021-22

1,724.90

The Company has certain litigation cases pending; however, based on legal advice, the management does not expect
any unfavourable outcome resulting in material adverse effect on the ﬁnﬁncrﬂ position of the C ompany.

Bank Guarantee:

Guarantee provided by the bank to “The Collector, Alibag, Raigad” (secured by way of fixed deposits of the Company

€ 1.00 lakhs (31 March 2022 ¥ 0.47 lakhs))
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any unfavourable outcome resulting in material adverse effect on the financial position of the Company.

There are no other contingent labilities and commitments to be reported as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Note — 48

Exceptional itern for the year ended 31 March 2023 mncludes effect of & 3,020.85 lakhs due to write back of

payables based on the internal assessments of the new managerent.

Note —49
Employee benefiis

Defined contribution plan
The Company has made ¥ 10.57 lakhs (31 March 2022 ¥ 13.51 lakhs) contribution in respect of provident fund

P

The Company has the following Defined Benefit Plans:

o

Infunded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Discount rate risk

Reduction in discount rate m subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liabiliry.

ks

Mortality 1is

Actual death & liability cases proving lower or mghez than assumed in the valuation can
impact the liabilities.

Salary risk

Actual salary increase will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate
assumption in future valuations will also increase the liability.

Withdrawal risk

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of
withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan's Hability.

Graruity

The Company provides es pe
who are in continuous service for a peumi of 5 years are eligib 1

for gratuty for employ

ees in India as per the Payment of Gratu ity Act, 1972, Employees

for gratuity. The amount of gmtui?y pavable on

e
retitement/ termination is the employee's last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days
salary multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity plan is 2 non-funded plan.

Bifurcation of actuarial gain/loss on obligation

Particulars

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in demographic

assumptions

assumptions -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial (1.54) (12.76)
assumptions o o
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in experience (6.81) 13.58




Amount rec Qé’”ﬂi?&!ﬁi in the sta

of profit and loss is as under:

H

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Service cost 12.18 17.48
INet mnterest cost 1111 10.62
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 23.29 2810
Change in benefit obligation:
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
;[jz:;em value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the 154.80 155.50
Acquisition adjustment - -
Current service cost 12.18 17.48
Interest cost 11.11 10.62

Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses

Benefits paid (59.58) {29.62)
Total actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation {(8.36) 0.82
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 1016
year
26.15
- Non-Current 84.01

For determination of the lability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars Gratuity

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.18%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%

Morttality table

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14

As the Company does not h

fair value of plan assets has not been presented.

re any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers.
Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic
markets and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions

are based on mazmgc,mult s historical C\pﬁllﬁ‘ﬁCé

Maturity plan of defined benefit obligation:

Year 31 March 2023 | Year 31 March 2022
a) April 2023 - March 2024 26.15 | Apil 2022 - March 2023 39.34
b) April 2024 - March 2025 1.49 | April 2023 - March 2024 2.14
) April 2025 - March 2026 11.59 | Aptil 2024 - March 2025 2.07
d) April 2026 - March 2027 1.27 | April 2025 - March 2026 9.85
€) Apuzil 2027 - March 2028 5.67 | April 2026 - March 2027 1.81




| April 2029 onwards

ooy
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e

Sensitivity analysis for gratuity lability:

Particulars § 31 March 2023 ’ 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 110.16 154.80
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 4.12) (6.68)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 446 7.26

Impact of the change in salary increase
| Present value of obligation at the end of the year 110.16 154.80
) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 4.54 7.39
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (4.23) (6.85)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdtawal are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Compensated absences
The Leave obligati

i
€486 lakhs (31

e Company's Hability for

12

- 1 vl
2.30 lakhs) is

3 3 31
s1ck and earned

!

LAVEE.

e amount of proy

ated as current, since the Company does not have an

1 1
unconditional tight to defer settlement for any of these obligations. However based on past expetience, the

Company does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued leave or require payment within the
next 12 months, therefore based on the independent actuarial report, only a certain amount of provision has

been presented as current and remaining as non-current

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arsing from change in demographic
assumptons
Actuarial (gain)/loss on atising from change in financial assumptions 0.48)
Acmama} (gain)/loss on arising from change in experience (18.43)
assumptions ' /

Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Service cost 4.88 575
Net Interest cost 3.08 2.90
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year (18.91) (8.10)
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss (10.95) 0.54




Movement in the Hability recognized in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the 4993
year
Acquisition adjustment -
Current service cost 4.88 5.75
Interest cost 3.08 2.90
Past service cost - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (18.91) (8.10)
Present value of defined benefir obligation at the end of the year 31.98 42.93
- Current 4.86 12.30
- Non-Current 27.12 30.64

For determination of the liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars Compensated absences
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.365% 7.18%

Salary escalation rate

5.00%

5.00%

Mortality table

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
201214

fair value of plan assets has not been presented.

1 benefit obligation and

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers.
Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic
markets and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions
are based on management’s historical experience.

Marurity plan of defined benefit obligation

Year 31 March 2023 | Year 31 March 2022
ay | April 2023 - March 2024 4.86 | Aptil 2022 - March 2023 12.30
by | Apxl 2024 - March 2025 0.50 | April 2023 - March 2024 0.60
¢} | April 2025 - March 2026 3.50 | April 2024 - March 2025 0.56
d) | April 2026 - March 2027 0.42 | April 2025 - March 2026 3.18
e) | April 2027 - March 2028 1.62 | April 2026 - March 2027 0.48
£y | April 2028 - March 2029 0.42 | April 2027 - March 2028 1.73
g} | April 2029 onwards 20.67 | April 2028 onwards 24.10




Sensitivity analysis for compensated absences liability:

| | 31March2023 | 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 31.98 42.93
a) | Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (1.32) (1.76)
b) | Impact due to decrease of (.50 % 1.39 1.88
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 31.98 42.93
a) | Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 1.43 1.92
b) | Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (1.33) {1.78)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawal are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Note -50

Segmental information
The Company's primary business segment is reflected based on principal business activities cartied on by the Company

Le. constructions of real estate projects which as per Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment Reporting” is considered to be the only
|

reportable business segment. The Company is operating in India which is considered as a single geographical segment,
MNote -51

Operating leases

The Company has taken vatious
respect of the same has been charged to statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023. The underlying
agreements are executed for a period generally ranging from two to five years
cancellable in some cases, by either party giving notice generally of 30 to 180 days.

J

premises on operating leases and lease rent of ¥ Nil (31 March 2022: % 0.71 lakhs) in

foen

et

el

renewable on mutual consent and are
There are no restrictions mposed by
such leases and there are no subleases. The minimum lease rentals payable in respect of such operating leases are as under:

e

Note ~ 52
Reconciliation of liabilities atising from financing activities pursuant to Ind AS 7 - Cash flows
The changes in the Company’s liabilities arising from financing activities can be classified as follows:

Particulars
Amount ()

Net debt as at 01 April 2021 1,76,492.57
Proceeds from current borrowings ) 1,91,500.17
Repayment of cutrent borrowings (1,98,918.97)
Interest expense 963.98
Interest paid (897.63)
Net debt as at 31 March 2022 1,63,140.13
Proceeds from current borrowings 1,47,487.33
Repayment of current borrowings 1,58,338.55)
Interest expense 49.82
Interest paid (116.18)
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 1,52,222.55




rivative instrument during the vear.

e Company doe

‘! s, pa”ah‘s{* Or any other degivative instrament that have not been

: 1 = £ jee e e 4o, T g o
In re ?«)ect of amounts as mentioned under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues

. . s A v e
required 1o be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March
2022,

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and long term loans & advances, appearing in the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, have a value on realization, in the ordinary course of the Company’s
business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements. In the opinion of the

soard of directors, no provision is required to be made against the recoverability of these balances.

: Garugram
Date: 29 May 2023

e  foefh—

ashima Singla Privabrata auﬂ
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



